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OUR MISSION: To provide our customers with high-quality, efficient and reliable water, power and sewer 
services in a manner that values environmental and community interests and sustains the resources entrusted 
to our care. 
  

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
 
FROM: Edith Castorena, Policy and Government Affairs 
 
DATE:  August 27, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Updated Emergency Declaration - Replacement and Repair 

of Fences - Increase the Total Not to Exceed Cost from 
$4,250,000 to $11,000,000 

 
Please see attached a proposed Resolution approving an updated emergency declaration of 
the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission (SFPUC), pursuant to San Francisco 
Administrative Code Section 6.60 to replace and repair fences on SFPUC watershed land in 
Alameda watershed damaged by the SCU Lightning Complex Fire, increasing the total not to 
exceed cost from $4,250,000 to $11,000,000. 
 
The following is a list of accompanying documents: 
• Proposed BOS Resolution (signed by AGM & Controller) (Word Doc Version) 
• Updated Emergency Declaration (signed by Commission President) (PDF) 
• Original Emergency Declaration (PDF) 
• BOS Resolution 45-21 (PDF) 
• Contract WD-2881.E.A between PUC and Ranch Fence (PDF) 
• Contract WD-2881.E.B between PUC and All Commercial Fence (PDF) 
 
 
Please contact Edith Castorena at ecastorena@sfwater.org if you need any additional 
information on these items.  
 


